

*State Court 3/15
Dr. (Powers 12/24/77)*

1977

SENATE FILE 340

By TAYLOR

Passed Senate, Date 3-17-77 Passed House, Date _____
Vote: Ayes _____ Nays _____ Vote: Ayes _____ Nays _____
Approved _____

A BILL FOR

1 An Act to specify in the Iowa Code, the date the armed
2 forces of the United States were directed by formal
3 order of the government of the United States to cease
4 hostilities in the Vietnam Conflict.

5 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24
- 25

1 Section 1. Section nineteen point sixteen (19.16), Code
2 1979, is amended to read as follows:

3 19.16 VETERAN'S NEWSSTAND. The executive council shall,
4 on the application of any disabled, honorably discharged
5 soldier, sailor, marine or woman who served in the military
6 or naval forces of the United States in the late Civil war,
7 Spanish-American war, Philippine insurrection, China relief
8 expedition, World War I, World War II from December 7, 1941,
9 to December 31, 1946, both dates inclusive, ~~or~~ the Korean
10 ~~conflict-at-any-time-between~~ Conflict from June 25, 1950,
11 ~~and to~~ and to January 31, 1955, both dates inclusive, or the Vietnam
12 ~~Conflict at-any-time-between from~~ from August 5, 1964, ~~and ending~~
13 ~~on-the-date-the-armed-forces-of-the-United-States-are-directed~~
14 ~~by-formal-order-of-the-government-of-the-United-States-to~~
15 ~~cease-hostilities to~~ to May 7, 1975, both dates inclusive, cause
16 to be reserved in the state capitol a reasonable amount of
17 space in the lobby of ~~said~~ the state capitol, to be used by
18 ~~such~~ the applicant rent-free as a stand for the sale of news,
19 tobaccos, and candies and may in ~~such~~ the application permit
20 installation of merchandise vending machines. Should there
21 be more than one applicant for ~~such~~ the reserved space, the
22 executive council shall award the ~~same~~ space to the person
23 in its opinion most deserving of the ~~same~~ reserved space.
24 The executive council shall prescribe the regulations by which
25 the stand shall be operated.

26 Sec. 2. Section seventy point one (70.1), Code 1979, is
27 amended to read as follows:

28 70.1 APPOINTMENTS AND PROMOTIONS. In every public
29 department and upon all public works in the state, and of
30 the counties, cities, and school corporations thereof,
31 honorably discharged men and women from the military or naval
32 forces of the United States in any war in which the United
33 States was or is now engaged, including but not limited to
34 the Philippine Insurrection, China Relief Expedition, ~~and~~
35 World War II from December 7, 1941 to December 31, 1946, both

1 dates inclusive, the Korean Conflict ~~at-any-time-between~~ from
2 June 25, 1950 and to January 31, 1955, both dates inclusive,
3 and the Vietnam Conflict beginning from August 5, 1964, ~~and~~
4 ~~ending-on-the-date-the-armed-forces-of-the-United-States-are~~
5 ~~directed-by-formal-order-of-the-government-of-the-United~~
6 ~~States-to-cessate-hostilities~~ to May 7, 1975, both dates
7 inclusive, who are citizens and residents of this state shall
8 be entitled to preference in appointment, employment, and
9 promotion over other applicants of no greater qualifications.
10 ~~For-the-purposes-of-this-section-World-War-II-shall-mean~~
11 ~~service-in-the-armed-forces-of-the-United-States-between~~
12 ~~December-7,-1941,-and-December-31,-1946,-both-dates-inclusive-~~

13 Sec. 3. Section three hundred thirty-two point five
14 (332.5), Code 1979, is amended to read as follows:
15 332.5 VETERANS' NEWSSTANDS. The board of supervisors
16 of any a county shall, on the application of any honorably
17 discharged soldier, sailor, marine, or nurse of the army or
18 navy of the United States in the late Civil War, Spanish-
19 American War, Philippine insurrection, China relief expedition,
20 World War I, World War II, from December 7, 1941, to December
21 31, 1946, both dates inclusive, ~~including~~ the Korean Conflict
22 ~~at-any-time-between~~ from June 25, 1950, ~~and to~~ January 31,
23 1955, both dates inclusive, ~~and-including~~ or the Vietnam
24 Conflict ~~at-any-time-between~~ from August 5, 1964, ~~and-ending~~
25 ~~on-the-date-the-armed-forces-of-the-United-States-are-directed~~
26 ~~by-formal-order-of-the-government-of-the-United-States-to~~
27 ~~cessate-hostilities~~ to May 7, 1975, both dates inclusive, who
28 was disabled in said war, cause to be reserved in the
29 courthouse of the county a reasonable amount of space in the
30 lobby of ~~said~~ the courthouse to be used by ~~such~~ the applicant
31 rent-free as a stand for the sale of news, tobaccos, and
32 candies. Should there be more than one applicant for ~~such~~
33 the reserved space, the board of supervisors shall award the
34 ~~same~~ space to the person in their opinion most deserving of
35 the ~~same~~ reserved space. The supervisors shall prescribe

1 the regulations by which the stands shall be operated.

2 Sec. 4. Section three hundred thirty-five point four
3 (335.4), unnumbered paragraph two (2), Code 1979, is amended
4 to read as follows:

5 This section shall apply to any man or woman entitled
6 thereto who served at any time in any of the armed branches
7 of the United States of America, including members of the
8 merchant marine in time of war, and including the Korean
9 Conflict ~~at any time between~~ from June 25, 1950, ~~and to~~ January
10 31, 1955, both dates inclusive, and the Vietnam Conflict ~~at~~
11 ~~any time between~~ from August 5, 1964, ~~and ending on the date~~
12 ~~the armed forces of the United States are directed by formal~~
13 ~~order of the government of the United States to cease~~
14 ~~hostilities~~ to May 7, 1975, both dates inclusive, members
15 of the armed forces of any country allied with the United
16 States of America, and of the armed forces of Iowa, the various
17 states and territories.

18 Sec. 5. This Act is effective January first following
19 its enactment.

20 EXPLANATION

21 This bill specifies the date the armed forces of the United
22 States were directed by formal order of the President of the
23 United States to cease hostilities in the Vietnam Conflict.

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35